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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Brian Bailey <BBailey@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 10:21 AM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Cc: Dave Larsen
Subject: 03-72-521604 Pioneer Bank - Former Texaco Station - Case Closure Costs
Attachments: 4-17-19 Pioneer Bank-Former Texaco -Proposed Closure Costs.pdf

Good Morning Matt, 
 
Please see the attached cost approval request for Case Closure Request and Continuing Obligations Packet submittal. 
Based on the residual soil and groundwater contaminants associated with the site, three (3) off-site notifications will be 
submitted. A variance is also included for Professional Engineer review costs.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Brian J. Bailey 
 
Brian J. Bailey - Environmental Scientist 
 
 

 
 

Connect with us :     
 
Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only.  If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard. 

 



PECFA #: 54449-4106-01 Vendor Name: REI
BRRTS #: 03-72-521604 Invoice #: 4,257.27$        

Site Name: Pioneer Bank Invoice Date: Proposed 4-17-19 1,129.60$        
Site Address: 701 S Central, Marshfield, WI Check #: 5,386.87$        

TASK TASK DESCRIPTION SERVICES ACTIVITY 
CODE ACTIVITY REFERENCE CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT  MAX UNIT 

COST UNITS  TOTAL 
MAX 

5 Closure Request CR05 Primary Closure Request Submittal 2,700.00$            1 2,700.00$        

5 Closure Request CR15 Continuing Obligation Packet Submittal (For Source Property Packet 507.36$               1 507.36$           

5 Closure Request CR20 Continuing Obligation Packet Submittal (For off-site Propertie  Per Additional 
Property 222.71$               3 668.13$           

36 Change Order Request COR05 Change Order Request (cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order 381.78$               1 381.78$           

Variance Professional Engineer Review Professional Engineer Review Hours $112.96 10 1,129.60$        

U&C Total
Variance to U&C Total

Grand Total

Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #25
January 2019 - June 2019
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